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0il Conservation Commission
321 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett
Dear Mr. Gressett:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this date,

the following transfer of load oil is hereby requested.
Four Hundred and fifty barrels of load oil were trans-
ferred from our No. 1 Zimmerman located in the NE/4
NW/4 of Section 35, Township 10.South. Range. 25, East,
Chaves County, New Mexico to our No. 2 Monroe located
in the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 34, Township 10 South,
Range 25 East, Chaves County, New Mexico for treating
purposes. This load oil has been recovered and is

now being transferred, per your verbal approval, to
the No. 1 Zimmerman lease.

Very truly yours,
Wayne J. Spears

Betty S. Spina
Secretary






